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Memo 

To: All Interested Parties 
From: Ken Reed, Senior Construction Manager 
Date: August 1, 2024 

Re: Bid Results Summary for CIP PS 23-18 McKinley Avenue Pavement Rehabilitation 

Below is a summary of the bid results for the subject project, conducted in compliance 
with Formal Bidding Procedures in CA PCC 20160 and LMC 2.36.060: 

Contractor      Bid 
Consolidated Engineering, Inc. $ 1,093,857.85 
Rapid Grading Services $ 1,195,763.48 
George Reed, Inc.  $ 1,297,754 
DSS Company dba Knife River Construction $ 1,315,696 
Dirt Dynasty, Inc. $ 1,370,475 
Tracy Grading & Paving, Inc. $ 1,385,925 
Mountain Cascade, Inc. $ 1,390,690 
A.Teichert & Son, Inc. dba Teichert Construction $ 1,556,000 
QA Constructors, Inc. $ 1,668,090 
Bay Cities Paving & Grading, Inc.  $ 1,861,710.50 
United Pavement Maintenance, Inc. $ 1,899,580 

 
List of apparent low bidder’s (Consolidated Engineering, Inc.) subcontractors is as follows: 

• Asphalt Milling (ANRAK) 
• Signing and Striping (Chrisp Company) 
• Import / Export Trucking (Destination Anywhere) 
• Water / Sweep (A-1 Trucking) 
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